[image: ]
image1.png
® -

File Home Send / Receive Folder View Help Acrobat

=1 I5S Ignore 9 inbox — To Manager el Search People ) '
M & Il B 551 & Eveeng . ; Mol S N O

5%, Clean Up v ] Team Email € Reply & Delete Address Book
New  New Delete Archive | Reply Reply Foard pa 1| ag Move Rules OneNote | Unread/ Follow ) _ Read | Send/Receive My
Email ltems~ | SQlunk v Al 1 More - - Read Upv | W FiterEmaily | Aoug | AllFolders | Accountv
New Delete Respond Quick Steps [ Move Tags Find Speech | Send/Receive |Adobe Acrobat ~
<

Drag Your Favo All" Unread ByDatev T Fwd: Covid - face covering
Outbox v Teday -

. . Repl & Reply Al | —> Forward | | =+
Candice Brown <candice.brown.wces@outlook.com> O Reply ) Reply orwar

RSS Feeds i
Miriam WCES To westcoastextractionsystems; Chrissy Fri 2020-09-25 12:13 PM
S Fw: WHMIS online training 222PM
Did Dylan accomplish his -
Trash
Search Folders Miriam WCES (—) )
Re: CounterbalancedVertical . 1:40 PM Get Outlook for i0S
v ucan@shaw.ca was about o add al From: Willis, Dave <Dave.Willis@bcferries.com>
Inbox Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 12:12:27 PM
Rachel Mae Taylor To: Candice Brown <candice.brown.wces@outlook.com>
Drafts e
Re: Qualification for DPSP 135 PM Subject: Covid - face coverin
Sent Items Awesome, thank you so much! Ject: g
Deleted Items 2 Hi Candy,
Junk E-mail Meyers, Rick ) Here’s the latest info I have. Sorry, it's not the best.
Sorry about my work in progre... 1:34 PM
Outbox Central Coast Vessels Senior

The FMU and SCM working areas are deemed as non-public spaces. The following rules apply;
Search Folders

Fuzesi. Sonia @J < BC Ferries Employees based and working at the Richmond site are required to wear face coverings whenever they are unable to maintain a safe physical distance of 2 meters or more.
 westcoastextractionsyst Payroll authorization 12:43PM While working at the site, it is the responsibility of each employee to ensure they are maintaining safe physical distances at all times. This includes all areas where work is performed (shops,
b "'I Hi Chrissy & Meghan, | hope offices, vessels, warehouse), lunchrooms, meeting rooms as well as when walking on/off vessels and through the yard.
nbox
R Employees are required to adhere to all other aspects of the posted Covid safe work plans.
Drafts [11 Rathburn, Travis A5

cont R Renaissance 1229610 All Contractors, Delivery personnel and Visitors will be required to wear face coverings at all times while on site.

HiMeghan, Yes she forwarded Employees who are required work off-site from time to time must follow the guidelines outlined in the August 20, 2020 Directive while working away from the Richmond POA.

Trash 12
82 Candice Brown
Resumes Fwd: Covid - face covering 1214 PM Obviously not at lunch when you're eating. Social distancing.
Get Outlook for iOS
Archive
Junk Miriam WCES 0] Any questions don’t hesitate to call.
Junk E-mail Fw: CounterbalancedVertical ... 1108 AM Thanks
Outbox dave
Search Folders Miriam WCES 9o
Fw: CounterbalancedVertical ... 1108 AM
= RQ cee
Filter applied Connected il = ) + 100%

H A Type here to search




